Senate 125

COMMERCE AND LABOR COMMITTEE

' March 4, 1975

The meeting was called to order in Room 213 at 1:10 p.m. on Tuesday, March 4, 1975, and
Senator Gene Echols was in the chair.

PRESENT: Senator Gene Echols
Senator Gary Sheerin
Senator Richard Blakemore
Senator William Raggio
Senator Warren Monroe
Senator Margie Foote
Senator Richard Bryan

For list of other present, please see Exhibit "aA".

Senator Echols introduced the members of the committee. There followed a general discuss
about the purpose of the meeting and discussion about the relationship between S.B. 83,
S.B. 84, and S.B. 89. Mr. Clint Wooster said he felt S.B. 83, 84, and 89 were not related
but did feel he would like to testify about them. Senator Blakemore made the suggestion
that S.B. 266 and S.B. 283 be heard first because testimony had already been hearn the
other three bills. Mr. Renny Ashleman stood from the audience and said he represented the
building designers. S

S.B. 266: (Changes state board of architecture to state board of architecture and building
design, and provides for qualification, registration, and regulation of building
. designers. Fiscal Note: No. (BDR 54-942).

.. S.B. 283: Provides for certification of draftsmen under Nevada State Board of Architecture.

— = = ;
Fiscal Note: No. (BDR 54-1143).

Renny Ashleman, attorney, registered lobbyist, spoke for the Nevada Institute of Building
Design. His testimony is as follows:

S.B. 266 is wholly appropriate to the designers with certain amendments. The most
important feature of the bill is that it recognizes there is a practice and profess-
ion of building design and describes in detail what it is. They are currently not
regulated to the extend they should be. 1In S.B, 283, the architects have a point,

in that, there should be a test. The designers do object to the words "certified
draftsman" because they actually practice building design. They believe certified
draftsman are different because they are not involved in design, but more in the
routine copyist type of work. They feel the certificate should be subject to annual
renewal; but if this means annual testing after they have been satisfactorilv licensed,
they have some concerns. They feel the test should be one designed for building de-
signers, one that is a national test and can be machine graded. They feel an amend-
ment to make it clear that the 5-year discussion is a yearly test, would be in order.
At this point the designers could adopt the thrust of what is in S.B. 283 and S.B. 266.

There was discussion about whether the term "certified draftsman' as used in S.B. 283

was synonymous with the term "building designer" and if this was what the architects
felt adequately described the profession of building designers. Senator Bryan did
‘ ask Mr. Ashleman if he was a proponent to _S.B. 283. Mr. Ashleman said no, but they

did find merit in portions of it. Mr. Ashleman said if they are certified their
advertising should be able to bear their function because he didn't feel the average
person would know that a certified draftsman could design his home. In S.B. 266,
the architects are not happy with page 3, the language beginning "the practice of



dmayabb
Senate

twilt
Line


Page Two
Senate Committee on Commerce and Labor : March:fl,é‘,gﬁ

building design" Line 24. The designers would be willing to delete the portion that
would permit them within certain limits to conduct supervision of construction to
the extent customarily performed by building designers. The other important feature.
‘ of their bill is to put two mambers of the building design profession on the Architect
Board. They would suggest a testing board consisting of three members, two designers
and one architect, to test only the building designers. Senator Echols asked if this
would be a new board and Mr. Ashleman said no, it would be a sub-board of the main
board. Section 5 of S.B. 266 and Page 2, Line 43 of S.B. 283 contained the architects
definitional material. Mr. Ashleman commented on the differerces in the two sections.
The architects language is found in Section 4, subsection 2 and discusses the architect
assuming responsibility for the draftsman's work, including the design work. Mr.
Ashleman said each should be responsible for his own work. Questions from the committee
determined that Section 5 of S.B. 266 was the designer's language and that the archi-
tects did agree to Section 4. Senator Monroe asked if they practiced as a designer
for eight years could they become an architect. Mr. Ashleman said yes. Senator
Monroe then said that they should pass the same examination as an architect, not
as a structural design, as this would limit them to. Mr. Ashleman said this was not
their intent. In answer to Senator Bryan's question, Mr. Ashleman said S.B. 266
would then amend and supercede those portions of the law that exempts the building
designer from regulation under the architect act. In answer to Senator Sheerin's
question, Mr. Ashleman said S.B. 266 was proposed by designers and he thought S.B. 283
was proposed by architects. Mr. Ashleman explained about the test again, saying in
essence they wanted a machine graded cbjective test, designed for building designers,
and would be a national test. It would be given by a sub-hoard of two designers and
one architect. ' :

Dewey Jones, testified next. He read a letter from the Southern Nevada Home Builders
Association, of which a copy is attached. (Exhibit "B"). Mr. Jones stated that he
. was there as a designer and a licensed real estate broker in the State of Nevada,

as a contractor, and is on the Board of Directors of the Southern Nevada Home Build-

ers Association. He said there was a telegram from Mr. Libby, President of the

Home Builders Association, which he would supply the committee with later, endorsing

a compromise between the architects and designers. They are opposed to the termin-

ology "certified draftsman." Senator Raggio said there had been-a tendency to .lump

S.B. 83, 84, and 89 together, and asked if there were any objection to S.B. 89.
~Thore wes & Short discussion concerning this among the committee menbers, Mr. Jones

and Mr. Ashleman.

Rayrmond Hellman, Secretary-Treasurer, Nevada State Board of Architecture, testified
next. He said the Board is not actively seeking any legislation, and would rather
leave this up to the architects in the state. However, they have come to the point
now where thev are involved from an administrative point of view. He said the best
way to handle this would be to pasg S.B. 83, which would eleminate designers. He

said four members of the boatd asked their legal counsel, Jack McAuliff to come up with
an alternative proposal, and this is S.B. 283. There are five members on the State
Board of Architecture.

Jack McAuliffe, attorney practicing in Reno, representing the State Board of Archi-
tecture. He is employed by the Board and his salary comes from their administrative
fees. _S.B. 283 is a bill they have been kicking around the board for several years.
He said the best ultimate solution is the people who design huildings be architects.
From the standpoint of the Board, S.B. 266 will impose a nurber of duties and respon-
sibilities on the Board, some of which they don't really wish to have. Page 1 of
‘ the bill dealing with the education and experience of which a building designer must
have, which is to be submitted to the Board. He said the bill should be rore specific
as to what criteria this is to be based upon. Senator Echols asked him to ocutline
the particular areas he was having problems with and Mr. Mchuliffe said he thought
the entire thing. Mr. McAuliffe presented pages from the Reno and Las Vegas phone


dmayabb
CL

twilt
Line


Page Three PN
Senate Committee on Commerce and Labor Machh"fI:?975

books showing that there are only six designers in the Reno book and two or three in
the Las Vegas book. He asked where they could go to get information on their inde-
pendent practice, background and experience. He said the burden should be imposed

on the applicant to supply whatever material is deemed appropriate. Another prob-

lem with S.B. 266 is that it doesn't provide for any method of testing or determining
what qualification is, define what educational experience is required. He said the
practice of building design in this state has never had any definition and he wasn't
sure just what it was. He passed out a booklet showing the examination. (Exhibit "C").
He discussed the five year level and the qualifications needed for that five year
level. When you reach the 5-year level you can take the equivalency test. He dis-
cussed the brochures in the booklet and explained their purpose. He discussed the
examination, its grading, and said they were graded anonymously. The next level in
the architect's examination is you have three additional years working under the
direction and advice of an architect. Then you take what is called the Professional
Examination and if you pass, you receive a certificate saying you are an architect.

He said the five year exam encompassed the area that should be know by designers,
including lateral loads. He said that these areas are particularly important in the
State of Nevada because of the wind loads, and sonic booms impose lateral loads.
Senator Raggio said that what they were saying was they didn't favor a seperate exam
for certified draftsman would be adequate to meet the safeqguards your present test

is designed to meet. Mr. McAuliffe said the designers proposal, as he understood it,
was that the Board should sit down and write some kind of examination for them. He
didn't feel this would be fair and said they already had a examination which the de-
signers should be able to pass. Senator Raggio asked if he was familiar with the exam
that was prepared by the American Institute of Building Design and Mr. McAuliffe said
he knew nothing about it and had never see it. Senator Bryan asked what the five-
year exam entitle a sucessful candidate to do. Mr. McAuliffe said nothing, its the
first step in the training where he has to show the Board he has the training and
basic knowledge he needs to design buildings. After that he goes on to acquire
experience. This is sort of a kin to an apprenticeship, Another problem with S.B. 266
is that no fees are provided for. The Board feels that if you are going to inpose

the duties and responsibilities of testing and investigating the background of the
designers, they should pay some fees, or their fair cost of maintaining them. Another
concern is there is no provision for designers to come in in the future. Mr. McAuliffe
discussed this with the committee briefly. Section 4, page 1 says the Board may waive
part of the education or training requirements, and this is something that they don't
even do for their own people. The provision for association with registered civil or
structural engineers is another matter of concern to the Board. Under both the archi-
tects statutes and Chapter 625, which registers engineers, it is unlawful, it is '
grounds for dismissal, it is grounds for revocation of licenses, if you put your seal
on drawings that you did not directly do. The way this is written, they can associate
with a civil or structural engineer or an architect, but if they do, the architect or
engineer shall sign the drawings. This is grounds for revocation of your license under
present statutes. Mr. McAuliffe didn't think this kind of language should be adopted
into these registration statutes without somebody taking a good look at it. Another
concern of the Board is that a building designer in association with a civil engineer
can design, for example, the MGM Grand Hotel. A civil engineer under his own statutes
is not permitted to do that, and is not deemed qualified by his own board to do that
kind of work. Mr. MchAuliffe would also have some reservations about associating

with the structural engineer. Again, the structural engineer's training is in the
structural end of the building and only the structural end. He wondered who was going
to perform the services the structural engineer could not do. As far as associating
with an architect, there may be same benefit to having the building designer work

with an architect. Page 3, which says a building designer may supervise construction
to the extent customarily performed by building designers, is another area of concern.
Mr. McAuliffe said he did not know they could supervise construction anyway. The
board would also object to adding two members to the board. The presence of the de-~
signers would not add anything to the function of the board and it would cost money

to pay their transportation and salary when the attended neetings.



dmayabb
CL


Page Four ro-
g ‘ 128
Senate Committee on Commerce and Labor March 4, 1975

Mr. McAuliffe next spoke about S.B. 283. He said he was not sure the building design-
ers understood the thrust of the bill. He said the thrust of the bill was to let
architectural candidates who have reached the five year level do small design work.
This bill also makes provision for people coming in in the future, by getting a com-
bination of education or experience and showing the board you do have the experience.
You have to take the exam and pass it. The concept of this bill is from the Board,
as expressed in S.B. 283, not to create a new profession and call it building design.
It is to permit the candidates t-hey now have, once they show qualifications, to go do
the small design work. It also gives an opportunity for all building designers that
are now in business in the state, to come in and they will be treated exactly as the
other candidates. Again, adding two members to the board would not add anythlng, as
far as the Board is concerned.

Senator Sheerin asked Mr. McAuliffe to explain the requirements to take the five year
test. Mr. McAuliffe said he would have to come and show the Board that he was quali-
fied. S.B. 283 does grandfather the de31gners in so that they may take the test. Their
intention was to base this upon practice in the state, because they may then see what
the designer has done and what their reputation is in the state. They must prove they
have been in practice in the state for five years. If not, they must show experience
within the standards that they now use. Senator Sheerin asked if in Section 5 of
S.B. 266, a limitation was put on the kinds of building the designer could associate
with, would that make the bill more acceptable to the board. Mr. McAuliffe said it
would make it nore acceptable , but he didn't know if you would be accomplishing any-
thing that is legitimately in the public interest by doing so. Mr. McAuliffe said

he didn't know what a building designer did that was any different than what an
architect does, and discussed this briefly with the committee. Mr. McAuliffe also
discussed the test and how the questions are obtained. Senator Sheerin asked if
there was an examination in existence today for building designers. Mr. McAuliffe
said not that he was aware of, but there ocould be. Senator Raggio asked what the
situation was in other states concerning this area. Mr. McAuliffe said there were
quite a variety of solutions in various states. Basically, 37 states simply do

not permit the practice of building design. You have to be an architect or nothing
at all. He said that the other states have a varlety of problemns, Nevada included.
Senator Raggio said Mr. McAuliffe pointed out in S.B. 266 that the affect of Section
2 would apparently only those people with five years experience prior to January 1,
1975. Mr. McAuliffe said that it grandfathered in those people who are now engaged
in the business in the state. It provides for no future registration of those people.
Senator Bryan asked if the 37 states that do not recognize a seperate category ever °
do so in the past. Mr. McAuliffe said he didn't have any idea.

Mr. Hellman spoke from the audience and said that Oregon was going through similiar
procedure at this time. One requirement is to take the equivalency exam. This exam
means if you pass that the person taking the examination has demonstrated knowledge
equivalent to an architect. Senator Raggio asked if an architectural school graduate
takes the five year exam. Mr. Hellman said in Nevada, yes. Mr. McAuliffe said the
reason for that was they were not sure the architectural schools really teach what
they should.

Senator Echols asked how the fees were determined for architectural work. Mr. Mc—
Auliffe said it was a matter of contract between the client and the professional.
This was discussed between Mr. McAuliffe and Senator Echols. Senator Echols asked
if Mr. McAuliffe represented any private architects in the State of Nevada. Mr.
McAuliffe said he represented quite a number of them. Senator Echols asked if there
was any conflict of interest. Mr. McAuliffe said he had not found himself in that
position, but said if he fourd that any of the architects that he represented pri-
vately are in trouble with the board, then he would have a conflict of interest.
Senator Monroe asked about the public safety, health and welfare phrase. Mr. Mc-
Auliffe said he understood that to mean any building to which the public is invited.
Senator Raggio asked if the Board cbjected to that being added. Mr. McAuliffe said


dmayabb
CL


SENATE COMMERCE AND LABOR COMMITTEE 3/4/75 e, 24
Marc‘ﬁllf

1975

Page Five

he would prefer to have it spelled out. Senator Raggio said that would entitle
a person to build his own building for his own use, such as a ranch house, farm
building, etc. Senator Raggio asked if it would make it clearer if something

‘ like "to which the general public is invited" instead of the other phrase. Mr.
McAunliffe said he would prefer that kind of a definition. There was a general
discussion about this.

There was a five minute break at 3:00 p.m. The' meeting beyan again at 3:10 p.m.

}_S.B. 224: Authorizes deposit of public furds in insured savings and loan associates.
Fiscal Note: No. (BDR 31-183).

Testimony was taken as follows.

Sherman Miller, Nevada Loan Association, testified on S.B. 224. This bill simply
provides that the funds of the state of Nevada and other municipalities within the
state's governmental units may be invested in insured commercial banks and insured
savings and loan associations. Mr. Miller introduced all of the people that were
there and said they would be happy to answer questions.

Mike Melner, Department of Commerce, testified next. He said the Department of
Commerce supervises what are generally competing industries, banks and savings

and loans. He said it was his understanding that the banks are.not opposed to
this bill. He said what this bill does is bring savings and loans into competition
for certain public funds. The savings and loans would be able to accept public
deposit, and the statute now does not allow it. The savings and loans would have
to put up the same collateral as the banks. Even if collateral were not required
there would be up to $100,000 in Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation

‘ insurance available.

Senator Monroe asked if the savings and loan would pay the same rate of interest

as the banks. Mr. Melner said if they were competitive maybe they would pay more.
Senator Sheerin asked if this would include the retirement funds. Mr. Melner said
he thought it would. Senator Echols said the retirement funds are invested outside
of the state and he would like to see them invested in the State of Nevada. Senator
Raggio said this bill would not require the deposit of funds just authorize it.

Bob Warren, Nevada League of Cities, also representing the Nevada Association of
County Commissioners. He testified in favor of the bill. Both groups feel that
a competitive situation between banks and savings and loans will generate increased
revenues for the cities and counties. They also feel that the large amounts of
money invested in Nevada as of June of 1974, some $307,000,000 in public funds in
Nevada Banks, that money, they feel, if it were invested in smaller increments
because of the $100,000 guarantee, would help to strengthen and expand this indus-
try, which is a basic industry that is very important to the economy and growth
of the area. This would generate funds and return them back to the municipalities
in the form of increased assesed evaluation. For these reasons they are in favor
of the bill.

Jim Lien, Nevada Tax Camnission, testified next. The Nevada Tax Commission has the
responsibility for the budget for some 200 entities in the state. They find a tre-
mendous amount of problems for small entities to invest because them have very small
amounts of money to invest. They have been forced into putting the money into a

‘ plain savings account in the bank. The savings and loan will, of course, allow them
a higher rate of interest.

Senator Bryan moved a do pass.
Senator Raggio seconded the motion.
The vote was unanimous with all members present and voting.



Page Six
Senate Committee on Commerce and Labor » ' Marchii}r@;

At this time Mr. Walley Warren stood from the audience. He was representing the
Nevada Bankers Association. He said the bill as it is presently written, if there
are no changes, they have no opposition.

At this time the committee returned its attention back to the architect and designer
bills.

Bill Simpson, Nevada Association of Architects, testified next. He is an architect
from Las Vegas and is president of Nevada Association of Architects. Primarily he

is against S.B. 266. He felt it was detrimental to the practice of any type of
architecture. He had copies of the telephone books from the Reno and ILas Vegas phone
books showing the amount of draftsmen, building designers and architects. He also
rebutted same remarks made by Dewey Jones. As a matter of definition, he said he
would like to definitely oppose the item on the word building designer that they are
trying to program. He said the term building designer and architect seemed synonymous
to him. The architects in general want S.B. 83, 84, and 89. He said they really don't
agree with S.B. 283. Senator Raggio asked Mr. Simpson to outline the architect's ob-
jections to_S.B. 283. They feel these are drafting people and their exemptions can
be handled in the exemptions of the architect's bill very easily, just like they have
been. He said there was no need to give licensing certificates for them. He said it
was his understanding that designers had agreed to do strictly residential and four-
Plexes and the architect's would agree to that. Senator Monroe asked if he thought
there was some need for regulating building designers. Mr. Simpson said if they do
only residential, etc., he didn't think there was a need. Mr. Simpson said they could
be regulated under the exemptions just like contractors are regulated and exempt right
at the moment in the existing statutes. Senator Monroe said the building designers
could be a very poor risk for a home builder if he doesn't have certain qualifications.
Mr. Sihmpson said that was very true. Senator Monroe asked again if he didn't think
the designers needed to be regulated. Mr. Simpson said he agreed but would like to
another exemption in there. Senator Raggio said he was concerned that Mr. Simpson
seemed to be only concerned about architects and not building designers. Mr. Simpson
said he thought he could clarify that and said that he was mainly concerned about

the commercial building that the public comes to. Senator Raggio said he was just

as concerned about scmebody's home that is built and that is why he would like to

see same controls on building designers. This was discussed briefly. Senator Bryan
said he was getting a little confused in that Mr. McAuliffe, who testified in behalf
of the State Board of Architects, said they opposed S.B. 266 and the genesis of S.B. 283
is from the State Board. Now Mr. Simpson, representing the Nevada Architects Assoc—
iation, says they don't favor S.B. 283. Mr. Simpson said he preferred S.B. 283 and
said it was more to the benefit of the association. He said there was some more testi-
mony to follow up on that. .

Burt Ward, owner of Sunrise Construction, member of the Home Builders Association,
testified next. He said an architect is a necessity on almost any project, and they
have found they can give a better bid on a plan that has been drawn by an architectural
firm, with their stamp on it, with a structural engineer's stamp on it because they
command respect from all of the subcontractors, supply houses, -and everyone that is
related to the building project. He said he was so convinced of their necessity that
he hired an architect for his own house. He discussed generally the necessity of an
architect on a job. He said everyone has more confidence in plans drawn by an archi-
tect because they have passed the examination. Senator Echols said if that were an
absolute fact, we wouldn't be here today. Mr. Ward said from his own experience, he
has had better experiences when using the plans of an experienced architect. He said
it had been mentioned earlier that the building codes and building departments policed
these plans. Mr. Ward said normally, however, they get these plans after they have
already bid on the job. Mr. Ward discussed this aspect briefly. Mr. Ward said he
mainly was trying to say that he did believe that as a builder, they can build a better
and cheaper building from a set of plans drawn by an architect. Senator Blakemore asked


dmayabb
CL


rage seven ‘ 131
Senate Committee on Commerce and Labor March 4, 1975

if he was implying that architects never make a mistake. Mr. Ward said he no, he was
just saying they made fewer mistakes than someone that hasn't had the training and
the background. Senator Monroe asked if Mr. Ward recognized there were building de-
signers working without controls. Mr. Ward said yes, and they won't bid on any pro-
ject that is done by a designer.

George Brizerndine, of Las Vegas, practicing civil and structural engineering in lLas
Vegas, testified next. He said the types of jobs they have worked on range from the
smallest of residence to, and including, the MGM Grand Hotel. They stick primarily
to the structural aspect of a project and do no architecture. He said he saw no
need for a licensed designer, as the laws are now written. Mr. Brizendine said they
have had very few problems with them. He said if the legislature saw fit to license
building designers, they should take a very close look at what they should be allowed
to do. He said he did approve of testing as one of the prerequisites of any type of
registration. He said he took very strong exception at allowing these people to
practice for five years with a temporary license. He said this could be turning in-
competency loose on the public for five years and be condoned. He said he felt they
should take the test first and then receive a license like everyone else. He told
about the training an engineer has to go through to receive his permenent license.
Mr. Brizendine said he felt the building designers were qualified to design single
family dwellings because they were not that complex.  Senator Raggio asked Mr. Briz-
endine if he felt building designers ought to be authorized to do single family
dwellings and multi-family dwellings not to exceed four units. Mr. Brizendine said
for the most part, yes, and discussed this briefly. Senator Raggio asked Mr. Bill
Simpson if his group would be willing to concede that building designers could design
buildings up to that category. Mr. Simpson said generally, no, because that includes
commercial. Senator Raggio said he was not speaking of commercial and Mr. Simpson
said yes, they would concede to that. Mr. Brizendine said that brought him to some
of the problems with small construction. He said for the most part, it becomes rou-
tine. He said the only time he becomes involved in residences is when there is a
unique problem. Mr. Brizendine said the person looking to build a house must look
at the soil, he must also control an interdisciplinary function. The person should
be well aware of what the problems are he is locking to solve. The building depart-
ments are trying to observe as best they can, but they cannot do it all. They try

to do the best they can with the people they have. He said it behooves the designer
to understand where the problem is and try to anticipate the contractors move as to
what he might misunderstand. The designer should then check with the contractor at
that point to remind him there is a unique design intent in the plans. Mr. Brizendine
said he didn't think this would be up to the building departments. Senator Bryan asked
if this was the kind of expertise that you could test. He asked how you ascertain if
this knowledge is available. He asked if Mr. Brizendine had any criteria in mind.
Mr. Brizendine said the engineering exams themselves are. being rewritten. He said
‘he didn't feel there was any way you could test a man in eight hours to see if he
ocould be turned loose on the public. He said he felt the man should work directly
under a registered person on the field that he is trying to become registered. Mr.
Brizendine said he also objected to the association paragraph in S.B. 266. Senator
Raggio asked if was meaning association with an engineer. Mr. Brizendine said an
engineer or an architect. He said that association did not have any place in the
construction industry. He discussed this briefly. Senator Raggio commented briefly
also. )

At this time Senator Bryan suggested that Mr. Ashleman be give a few minutes to rebut
sane of the remarks made by others who testified.

Renny Ashleman came forward to testify at this time. He spoke first regarding S.B. 266.
He said any suggestion about the fees is certainly well taken. He said the designers
did not feel that the architecture board should pay to have their competitors licensed.
He said they would agree readily to any fee schedule for this purpose. Secondly, any


dmayabb
CL


Page Eight .
Senate Committee on Commerce and Labor Marchﬁ’, :139%

suggestion that architects cannot readily undertake this test because it is too
vague is poorly placed. Mr. Ashleman said the designers had offered to place two
designers on the board so they would have this expertise. He said the architecture
act itself is far vaguer than what they have proposed. The architecture act says
simply experience and does not describe any kind of experience. Mr. Ashleman said
the architects believe that S.B. 266, as originally drawn, might inadvertently start
a grandfather situation which would freeze others out. Mr. Ashleman said that was
not their intent and that was why they adopted S.B. 283's provision for experience
and for testing. Their intent would be to allow a process by which new blood could
come in by appropriate experience and testing. Mr. Ashleman said the architects were
also concerned about the exam. He said the gentleman that could work out an archit-—
tect's exam could work one out for building designers. Senator Sheerin asked if
there was a design test on a national basis. Mr. Ashleman said yes, there is sup-
posed to be a national multiple one but not every state has these. The final area
of difficulty is in the association with the engineers and the architects. He said
both bills have that and discussed this briefly. He said if protective language
was required, there would be no problem putting it in. Mr. Ashleman said he would
be willing to work with Mr. Clint Wooster to reach a compromise.

Senator Bryan asked about’the objection of the state board to administering the
tests and the disciplinary action. Mr. Ashleman said if they want them to have
a seperate board, it would be fine with the designers. Senator Blakemore asked
if Mr. Ashleman saw any problem in establishing the designer's veracity. Mr.
Ashleman said the board now has the duty of examining matters such as incompet-~
ency and fraud in the architectural field. He said he didn't think it was any
difficulty to find out of the man had a business license or if he had an active
clientele. Mr. Ashleman said you could put that burden on the applicant to come
forward with some letters and copies of oontracts, etc.

Senator Echols said that he thought that soon the consumers were going to want to
take an active part in the control of the professions. There was a short discus-
sion concerning this.

Mr. Ashleman said he would work on same amendments to these bills and would pro-
vide copies to the other interested, including Mr. Clint Wooster.

‘D,vight Busby, of Phoenix, Arizona, testified next. He is the governmental affairs
coordinator for the Western Mountain Region of the American Institute of Architects.
He had a document prepared by the Texas Architects, their registration board in 1974,
which made an examination of the 50 states and the 5 territories and looked at the
statutes governing registered architects. He read from the document as follows:

“"The vast majority of the states, 37, have statutes which limit the prac-
tice of architecture to those who have demonstrated competence through
education, experience, and examination. These are strong laws. A minor—
ity of 12 have enacted statutes which defines the practice of archtecture
restricts the practice to registered architects and then emasculates the
statute by exempting anyone from the provisions of the act who does not
call himself or herself an architect or any derivation of the word. These
are weak laws."

Mr. Busby said in reviewing the various licensing laws, they have exemptions. They
vary a lot, but are still similar. They spell out those types of buildings, including
size and use, which may be designed and constructed without AE registration. He went
on to list the buildings. He said he would provide copies of these documents to

the committee, but as of the date of this writing, he has not done so.

Jim McDaniel came forward and explained what goes on in an architectural project
from start to finish.


dmayabb
CL


Page Nine : o
Senate Committee on Commerce and Labor March }QQ

Harold Hill, architect in Las Vegas, testified rext. Mr. Hill said when you first
set up your practice, you are not going to get any federal, state, or city jobs, be-
cause public entities do not hire people that cannot show evidence of a successful
practice. This leaves private work. People that have been established a long time:
get this work and so this is not available to the new architect. This leaves resi-
dential and small commercial work. He reviewed his records for the first three years
he was in practice and found that 29 percent of his income was from residential, four-
plex or less. Fourteen percent of his income was from residential greater than four-
pPlex. Thirty-four percent of his work was from commercial work less than 2000 square
feet. The remainder was from commercial work over 2000 square feet.

Dom Cambeiro, architect in Las Vegas, testified next. He spoke about the function -
of the building departments. He said the building department was not liable for the
plans and the person who actually prepared them was the liable party. He felt that
association with an architect would be shortchanging the consumer. Senator Raggio
pointed out that no one was saying they have to associate with the desigrers. Mr.
Canbeiro said they would be adding an additional cost to the consumer if you have an
architect.

Mr. Clint Wooster stood from the audience and said one of the problems that we have
had in getting together and working on a compromise, is the way the committee feels.
He said he got a very strong impression from the committee at the last meeting that
they wanted to go with a licensing proposal. Mr. Wooster said if this is the way
the committee feels, it behooves the designers and architects to work out something.
Mr. Wooster urged that they be given some idea of what the committee wants. Senator
Echols said it was his feeling that there was a place for building designers in the
areas that have been discussed, but they should be licensed and regulated.

Senator Monroe moved that this be the census of fhe ocommittee.
Senator Blakemore seconded the motion.
The vote was unanimous with all members present and voting.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:45 p.m.

‘Respectfully submitted:

NSt
Kristine Zohnet, Secretary
W

wh


dmayabb
CL


- seNATE (o | COMMITTEE

- i34
_ROOM '# ‘

l - . DATE

NAME 4 _ __ : © ORGANIZATION * _ BDDRESS __ PHONE NUMBER _

_*NOTE: _ PLEASE PRINT ALL THE INFORMATION CLEARLY.

e _(__{/Léd_ &&4/ 41\)_ ) ﬁ/wz-ﬁ_é Q.E.S’éaﬁi --571/4@45(4 .ézg 5, 523—

ax¥5

A\ IZNABF ~ u ﬁozwp@usfqu
&MN A Bz U, LS 7865783
L 50 g’ » 4[7 Se c‘z,n-rod- B, tas Uz:’?:ﬂ-s
! DHamaan o - 218-2oz2
. /D///L/j J. M/Téf/f Se¢ ’ 346\‘43 fﬁ(’f i 970%&@5"‘”
5 t"//,y_z,d__/’_l..ﬁég:«:z.s:s‘/ “_ 45“5;71%34:“5 3223393
- “’\\ G?Tgvé AN iy PO Do xSo& QkS’nUCﬂv X%l‘%ﬂ

" Wa c:.gcé' O Oafé‘)’ " /7905 Proma L) g_/z_ ?530 3;3.5,3
@ Q"""’j”/ -------- o Putden /%IJ-E%&_Q ce,

i WSPE
A‘éﬁ@{a’ C 754;/&(&5/_@5 AsC & o Bex55S Conun 7

Wg*élésp-_wmegsg -
ED Herdow o fufodeet
"‘PAY Ueumany  Apcwmrceer

'A i dace Ms 74':)(,//‘/"/* ,4-}{024,4/ 3 O é :a L2y f,/ /25/1/&

(4, TS WoesT &R AT 4RAE F e /:7 17' ?éﬂo

gﬁw I-‘A'N&M:Cﬁ'. L -D‘f A.G AMW Zalr!‘:&ﬁc 'Cc

. /7 i’M\WG MELNE/’\ : C-OTMEAQG-" : Agg - S ‘F:AL..L. QQ

;_._~ o J* WM, _SiMpsoN. A I.A 1522, /’wm LA~ A»LJE@S Ing%
 UFRED O.Dewven  AA 515 EseesT ST RenNo, NEV B22- M



R S
G&s / B(.ﬁl)op @ftbﬂz:g LsgiNeass JPc (00 VasT Gives],  Sat-3%00

Leonsrl u)»a—?mw’ Geweral conTrmeTor ldll\ﬁﬁsfrm;i(:)ér 5733?*55‘
DEWEY LJoNES  CowvrRadcTs KR 3413 PRoc
Y PR ~ PESIFN. PRo / Lo

LA VEGAL
@MMS% Gnidacfiad— TE 3ST ST Qend 223-R2)

Georae G, TaTe Arcuiteer 1601 €. McWittiams  LasVecas 322.9745

Fad jll  MoWBeT 15 MRt o s\
7 M:Tﬁﬁ»zw; FEATER WY AR«
Domnged” Canbeiro M AehirestT Zpe ). Sahea 4z, ls lfegas.

Reer Wans Benerar Gwrpacron 1729 SoIS* Las VeGAs,
Aulio J. kvcenest Agcwrrect 1677 Copistramo Ave, L, Ne.
THoVias WALl AecilTecT  six Smiage G2 C.C

. Pawn A CAsazzA Apenmer 4o4 Cosazza DR o)
\Jns=27 4. ADLES A7 2z & (B3

AH#S V&27c




138 Las

236 Dormitories—Draperies

Dormiforles

University Of Nevada Las Vegas Tonopah

Hall 4505 § Marylnd Prkwy LV. 736-9064
University Of Nevada Las Vegas Tonopah

Hall 4505 S Maryind Prkwy LV.. .. 7369905
University Of Nevada Las Vegas Tonopah

Hali 4505 S Maryind Prkwy LV.....736-9918

Doughnufs

Donut Hut 1313 Nevada Hwy BC ... 293-2709 |

WINCHELL'S DONUT HOUSE ™
4 HOURS -~ 7 DAYS

stcoums ON LARGE ADVANCE ORDERS

COUNTER SERVICE - VIRGINIA NEFF-MGR.

No 209 5090 W Charlstn BI LV. .878-5955

|NbHELL'S DONUT HOUSE
OPEN 24 HOURS - 7 DAYS
DISCOUNT PRICES ON PARTY ORDERS
ONE BLOCKX OFF SAHARA AVE.
No 208 2201 S Maryind Prkwy LV.735-3984

=

WINCHELL'S DORUT HOUSE™ — —— —~
CPEN 7 DAYS
24 HOURS
Discount Prices on Large Crders
Commercial Orders Welcome

ACROSS FROM MONTGOMERY WARDS

No 212 2834 E Charlstn Bl LV. . .382-9126
WINCHELL'S DONUT HOUSE

EN 24 HOURS
DISCOUNTS ON LARGE GROUP ORDERS
COUNTER SERVICE - DOUGHNUTS & COFFEE

No 276 830 N Rancho Dr LV. .. .648-9036

WINCHELL’S DONUT HOUSE

Open 24 Hours - 7 Days

No 228 1615 Las Vegas Bl South LV, 385-2630
WINCHELL'S DONUT HOUSE

Open 24 Hours- 7 Days A Week

No 241 2600 E Lake Mead Bl NLV. .642-0570
Winchell’s Donut House

No 265401 N Eastrn AvLV ....... 384-3463
Wincheil’s Donut House

No 305 3313 W Sahara Av LV. . .. .. 876-3545
Wincheli’s Donut House

No 373 2300 E Desrt InnRd LV, .. .. 735-2429
WINCHELL’S DONUT HOUSE

No 375 4944 Bouldr Hwy LV .. .... 458-2520

Downspouis
See Gutters & Downspouts -

Draff Counseling

See
Attorneys
Information Bureaus
Personal Service Bureaus
Religious Organizations
Social Service & Welfare Organizations

Draffing Room Equipment

BRUNING DIVISION-ADDRESSOGRAPH
MULTIGRAPH CORP

2622 State LV ................. 735-0951
LAS VEGAS BLUEPRINT & PHOTOCOPY-CO
1022 SMain LV ........... . ..., 385-1661

MERCURY BLUE PRINT & SUPPLY CO

Rentals & Sales

1600 Commerce LV.............. 384-5641
SARRET OFFICE EQUIPT CO

Everything For The Office

555 Casino Centr BILV............ 384-6175

Dralting Schools
See Schools~Industrial & Technical & Trade
o
ralfsmen
Estes Hiawatha Nationwide Plan Book Co

Home Plan Books-U Save-Free Brochure
8766 Amigo NorthnidaeCA. .. .. 213 885-6588

{FARNSWORTH DRAFTING
Complete House Plans & Stock Plans
§ 1310 S Casino Center BI LV ... .. 384-4202
sHathorn & Assoc 2349 S West Temple
3 SaltLakeCityUtah . ..., ... ... 801 484-9464

Directory Advertising Pays

1




Los Qeqas

50 -Architects—Art 136 YELLO
Marnell Anthony A TT Architect
Archifects 205 W Colorado AY LV v ... 382-873:

Alexander Hartley ATA 1020 S Main LV.382-2144
Archisystems-Summa Corp

770 E Sahara AvLV.. ............ 732-2595
Architectural Group

Barry Greene, A LA,

Gene Crawford, AT A

601 E Charlstn BILV. ... ........ 384-4433
Belcher & Associates

Mbrs American. Institute Of Architects

Between 3rd & Casino Center

217 E Garces Ay LV ............. 385-2272
Belcher Jack T AIA : .

217 E Garces AvLV.............. 385:2272
Blum Alan 5300 Paradise RALV... ... 736-3211

Bond Ralph A AIA

Miller Jack & Associates Architects &

Engineers Inc

522 E Twain LV................ 735-5222
Borns Leo'F ATA

Mbr American Institute Of Archltects

1009 S Casino Centr Bi LV........ 384-3185
Boyle Engineering Corp
9 S Commrce LV............. 384-6900

Cambeiro & Cambeiro Architects ATA
+ Arturo B Cambeiro
.Domingo Cambeiro .
Mbr American Institute Of Architects

376 W Sahara AvlV............. 384-2833
Campanaro Anthony A X A Architect
- 2021 Awvle LV ..ol 878-4877

. Campbell Harry E 1999 Paradse Rd LV.735-1600

Campbell Jack L.

Title Insurance Bldg-Suite 230

309S3rd LVl 384-8881
Crawford Gene

IA:
- 6O1'E Charlstn BILV............. 384-4433
DANIEL MANN JOKNSON & MENDENHALL
OF NEVADA ‘

s EDWARD B. HENDRICKS
. JACK L. CAMPBELL

EDWARD P. DELORENZO
ROBERT LOUIS WHANN

) Title Insurance Bldg. - Suite 230
309S3d LV ...l 384-8881

Delorenzo Edw P

Title Insurance B!dg-Smte 230

309S3rdLV ... . e, 384-8881
Dobrusky Tnomas A AIA

Member American Institute Of Architects

214 S Maryind Prkwy LV.......... 385-5282
Doriot-Fred -
¢ C Frederic Doriot ATA

2133 Industri RALV, ............. 385-2800
Enomoto George TAT A Archutect

523SMainLV.................. 384-4361

Farris Keith Edw
Mbr American Institute Of Architects
Architectural Planning & Engineering
¢ Krolak Center-Suite 6
© 2915 W Charistn BILV. .. ......... 870-1011
Fielden Robert A AIA
Miller Jack & Associates Architects &
i Engineers Inc

522ETwainLV................. 735-5222
‘Gabriele Julius AIA & Associates

1999 Paradse RALV. .. ........... 735-9246
Goldberg Sidney E ATA

844 E Sahara AvLV.............. 734-9447
GreeIniBarry AIA.

601 E Charistn BILV............ 384-4433

Hendricks Edw B.
Title Insurance Bldg-Suite 230

309S3rdlV............... .....384-8881
{Hill Errol AIA Architect )

1511 S Maryind Prkwy LV.. ... ... 385-2723
Keith Edward Farris Inc

2915 W Charistn BILV........... 870-1011

‘Linton Lee Architect AIA

Dawson Building-Suite 130
" At Flamingo & Spencer

4055 Spencr LV................. 732 3220
Lucchesi Julio J Architect AT A

Airport Office Bldg-Suite D-267

5441 Paradse RA LV............. 736-6574

Residence ..................... 735-3616
Marion J Varner & Associates )

1701 W Charistn BILV........... 385-2566

Marshak Ira C

Mbr American Institute Of Architects

B20 S 6thLV................... 382-755:
Mayers John .

Mbr American Institute Architects

Dawson Building-Suite 212

Postal Zip Code 89109

4055 Spencr LV.......... ...... 732-383¢
McDaniel James B ATA Architect

Mbr American Institute Of Architects

3547 S Maryind Prkwy LV . ... .. 732-014:
Miller Jack & Associates Architects &

Engineers Inc

Mbrs American Institute Of Architécts

Jack H Mitler ATA

Robert A Fielden AIA

Ralph A Bond AIA

Thomas A Turner PE

522 E Twain AvLV.............. 735-5222
Moffitt & Associates

Gerald Moffitt

Member American Institute Of Architects

557 E Sahara Av LV............ 735-9169
Moffitt & McDaniel Architects

3547 S Maryind Prkwy Lv... ..., 732-0145

Oor Call ... ... ... ... ...... 732-0143
Mofhitt & McDaniel Architects

Gerald Moffitt

Member American Institute Of Architects

557 E Sahara AvLv.. .., ........ 735-9169
Mol! Fredric H 4065 W Charlstn BI LV.870-8292
Perazzo Fred Architect

Mbr American Institute Of Architects

3112 W Washn AvLV.. .. .. ...... 648-6834
Rissman & Rissman Associates

Homer A Rissman ATA

Marshall W Rissman ATA

765S Highlnd DrLV. . ... ... .. 735-4855

Scherer 0 J 300 Boston Av LV, ... ... 382-7483
Seibert Paut Design 4055 Spencr LV. . .732-4064
Selden Nespor Dolven Larson.

3101 S Marylnd Prkwy LV. . ... ..... 732-9333
Simonds & Associates

Mbr Of American

Registered Architects

D C A Bldg Suite 1-N .

844 E Sahara AvLV.............. 734-0739
Simonds Wayne D

Mbr Of American

Registered Architects

D C A Bidg.Suite 1-N

844 E Sahara Av LV............ 734-0739
Simpson J William Architect AIA
3835 S Maryland Prkwy LV........ 735-5125

Tate George G AIA

Member American Institute Of Architects .

730 E Sahara AvLV ............. 732-2880

OrCall ........................ 734-0771
Welles Tate & Kennedy

David F. Welles

George G. Tate .

Fred L. Kennedy . .

730 ESaharaAvLV.. . ........... 734-0771
Whann Roht Louis

Title Insurance Bldg-Suite 230 i

309S3rdbLV. ... ... 384-8881
Wilson Gary Guy AIA Architect Planner

Mbr American Institute Of Architects

Dawson Bldg-Ste 128 Zip Code 89109

4055 Spencr LV........ ... ..... 732-2477
Zick & Sharp Architects

Members American Institute Of Archntects

Walter F Zick

Harris P Sharp

Gerald Strehlow

2616 State LV.................. 734-1464

Architects-Landscape

See Landscape Architects

Archifects’ Supplies

Arrow Blueprinting Co
See Ad Blue Printers

415 Carsn Av LV................ 384-6237
LAS VEGAS BLUEPRINT &
PHOTOCOPY CO

10225 Main LV.. o oo 385-1661
MERCURY BLUE PRINT & SUPPLY CO .
Rentals & Sales
1600 Commerce LV.............. 384-5641

Housewives . . . businessmen . . . every-

one , ., can make use of these pages.

A GCOD TELEPHONE RULE . ..
Talk Directly Into the Mouthpiece.




137

' ' ’ . <
. ( : LGS Uc" 9 as
Brake—Building ‘ YELLOW PAGES
Brake Service (Cont'd) . Bridal Consulfanis Brochures ' Brush & Shrub Cutting
Sears Automotive Service H Ttant ’ s :
1235 S Main LV......oooo 3859356 See Wedding Consultants Se® rists_Commercial ot Cleaners
rlall . ... i e e H H 3 . .
e ElirCafag 114 10k . 3648279 Bridal Gown Preservation Service Post Cards : Tree Service
mitty’s evron -
2412 E Dest Inn RALY. ......... 735.6081 | SO RS 3527123 | Brokers \ Brushes
?upfrioé'hﬁr‘g ‘gg 500 % tMaNm |2.v ...... 3839669 | 07 SR AV RV See Spacific Kinds, Such As Fomver Brush Co 7845 Haven
n Stn : '’
Y e Sy 02 384-a543 | Bridal Gowns & Accessories Aircraft Brokers Stanley Home Prodey
Ta;gggc;ria T\elxaco 81 South LV 7367611 A Sand Dunes Men’s Fashions Brokers—l;otil & Apartment House | 224 R odiddATLY.....
as Vegas Bl South LY. ... g 3325 Las Vegas BI South LV 735-8157 Business Brokers Bua Exterminali ‘
VAN'SSTRIPUNION | e e e BT T Custom House Brokers oug Exierminating
Union Oil Products BELLES-'N-BRINES | Ive pesichs Data Processing Time Brokers ' See Pest Control
3781 Las Vegas 8} South LV....... 736-4298 Sridal Gowns » Brides Maid Dresses Diamond Buyers
W_t'?_StEI;:I gi;ﬂet IncH Formals - Prom Dresses - Cocktall Dresses Food Brokers - Builden
ruc otor Home V... . ; pechmiddnbidd
4280 W Sprng Mountn R LV... .. .876-1440 | | 1233 Las Vegas Bl South LV .. 385-9526 Foreign Exchange Brokers B
. . : BRIDALS LTD ) iti .. :
Brake Service Equipment 1445 Las Vegas Bl South LV. ... ... 384-8727 Investment Securities Carpenters
MEL-AIRE BRIDAL SHOP Meat Brokers Contractors Hdgs
B & P AUTO PARTS INC . Downtown Las Vegas Oil Land Leases PR .
Open 7 Days A Week Till 8:P.M. 628 FRmmt LV oo 382-1764|  Real Estate Builders’ Construction Co
1401 N Decatr BILV. .. .......... 870-7251 (See Advertisement This Page) i‘“}? & BI‘:"d Brokers ’ Construction Advisory Service
. OFF & ON STAGE FASHIONS . _ acht Brokers . ,
Brakes-Lining-Manufacturers 3049 Las Vegas Bi South LV.... ... 735-6503 1701 W Charistn Bf LY. ..
& Distributors : (See Advertisement This Page) Brokers-Hofel & Apartment House | LAWYERS TITLE OF LAS VEGA
P & O BRAKE SONDING CO INC Bridge Clubs . Delta Realty Co Realtor . BUILDERS CC
fgﬁ‘?b&ﬁ Drum J‘;lming 212530 —___—Las Vegas Bridge Center e ;é':(e)'? DP;r;isaTt’R: ela.x;': ........... 735-8318 . DIVISIO ~
estra LV, ...l E TJO2EStLouis AVLV......... ... 735-9955 §§E ((,)ugr A:k U'R/?"dRET'NEf\t/m " '5111 JIM ’I:AACGRON
H tatehi f Lake Mead BENLV... ... ... 642- . anager
Brass Plating & Refinishing Brief Cases H H H Enterprises 953 E Sahara Av1V.734-86% | | 335 ¢ 541y :
See Plating - | See Leather Goods Hdgs U B Rttt .
, ) oo Feather s Brokers—Merchandise
Brassieres-Refail . . _ Broadcasting Stations | HEPInc 1408 Ryan AvLY... ... ... 384-1744 | Builders Hardware
Frenth Room Lingerie DESERT VIEW BUILDING SUPPLIES
10313:52 é‘;: vT?gElljsEBl South LV. .....739-7583 Seekadio‘ Stations & Broadcasting Companies Bronze ’ . Robt. Carpenter Mem
See Our Ad Under Lingerie-Retail Te'a"“" Stations & Broadcasting AZTEC INDUSTRIAL BEARING & SUPPLY American Society Archite
3429 W Charlstn BI LV . ... .. .... g78-0572 | - Companies : $408S Wain Lv 1847241 . Hardware Consultant,
 CH BRAS- . ot | REARING RELT OHAIN codNe ; Hardware Schedules & Specif:
PE‘ DEALERS Buy the Easy Way—Use the Classified BE3%%'1N %?ai%ﬁ&%“i’#.“.’.’?‘.‘. s 876-4225 B Supplied
.~ CHRISTY'S 4631 Industs! RALV.......... 3
3661 S Marylnd Priwy LV. . ...734-7690 7, :
B e e — A 4 - . .
s (At ALive PBriidind Sy | ey
CONTROL & NUTRI-METICS~ . See Contractors~Alteration
DISTRICT DIRECTOR . . Specialists in Formal and Cacktail Dresses
Casual Clothes & Gifts Bullding Cleaning—Exterlor
NEILSONJAN ................ 451-6051 < }ﬁ\ Everything for the Bride % Bridal Gowns J Tiaras o 9 '
3 but the Groom ~ H H HI e
: : sy % Bridesmaids ¥ Veils .
Brassieres-Surgical ¢ eRvice ... i Sandblasting
. g A ¢ 5 FAC?‘;‘;YE:'ER:C:‘Q%HING * L'“ge"e * Gloves . Steam Cleaning-Commercial & In
See Surgical Appliances 3 ;. BY PHONE Y Hats % Formal Slips Window Cleaning
Breakfast Hooks & Booths R, o THANK YOU FOR CALLING Building (leaning-Inferlor
COMMERCIAL UPHOLSTERY c0 ALTERATIONS ... 3 8 2 ‘l 7 6 4
ee Qur Ad Under Upholsterers © 3 Seamstresses Floor Waxing, Polishing & Clean:
viﬁq\/ﬁ&;ﬁ:ﬁa&zler ......... 642-7872 on Duty 382-2835 Janitor Service
ASHION - Window Cleaning
4872 Sawyer AVLV..o 643-6128 cog\l:g: TROUQSE iy ACROSS THE STREET FROM EL CORTEZ PARKING LOT .,
“Brick-Common, Face, Fic DEPARTMENTS 624-626 FREMONT STREET - LAS VEGAS Bullding Cleaning Supplies

Yanitare’ Sunnli
See S PP

Aiken Builders Products Inc
Cheyenne Av & Walnut RALV. ... .. 643-3811 | §

BLLIED BUILDING MATERIAL Building Construction—General
i j 1
21w wey‘:m;;c [ R 382-8704 1] Fortson Mason Kline Development Inc

6115 Clarice Ay LV.............. 870-19:

TRE DELTA BUILDING MATERIALS CO INC HOWARD HOMES INC

i Sales Ofc 4711 E Flamingo Rd LV..451-21¢
MASONRY SUPPLIES Leadership Housing Systems Inc
WE SPECIALIZE IN 735-.65 03 3830 Swensn LV................ 732-970
NEW & USED BRICK e
OF ALL KINDS 735-7968 Building Confracfors
3803 S CindrlniV.......... 876-4995 COMPLETE WEDDING PLANNING See Contractors Hdgs
..................... 876-4996 ¢ GOWNS - BRIDESMAIDS - MOTHERS
* VEILS & ACCESSORIES - FORMALS HEH
s COCKTAIL - AFTER FIVE FASHIONS . W
BﬂCk Hasons i Carson Construction Co ey
——————— ! 4330 WDesrt InnRALV. ... .. 876-6013%
See Contractors-Masonry Established 19 MITCHELL & JONES aulwmc DESIGNERS <7
i e 3613 Proycon LV................ 8756-6005
ashions - . SHERMAN J JOHN , !
~———y HOURS ) gmldmg Consuitant & Designer i
-8 P G yite
FASHION SQUARE - OPPOSITE STARDUST HOTEL 10 AM. - 8 PM. § | 37 Decatr BILV. ..o ... 878-2622

.

L :



»

RER TN

.“"-g

T ——_—

" et House

W THE VEI $TCPTTIC LUMEANY OF 1ie/373 1974

neEnp

Apartments—Architects = 25

N { ’_gf!mentx {Cont'd) Appraisers (Contd). Archifects (Conld) 138
B cc.ymm : | Zannit e Aotel Pu" INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CO JGreen Frank W

----~~--«--?--781 19,,0
: 's 293 il -2 -323. 5231!
15 3255 ch:s -373.464G ¢
ects Ten Sevanty
3 utra. Ct-v--~-.736 0739‘

_en

ENTS \

D182 GEMOOM»
3 oot - SUN DICK
o apping Certacs

"‘. roenmeamar323-4228

: ..;;IEL‘ & APARTMENTS™ ™
v CLOSE TO CASINGS
6t BY THE RIVER
.. .----—--—-~-—-323-3181
s~ ents

L t':arks-»-----—BSB 8278
W2 "d-};‘-——---329-4258

- A‘:IA ts The
) ----p-------f-»-3‘4.’9-.':768g

. o.olexes 1

cea blanor i
ceeemammme e 882-0748
o, uiments . )
* V1 300WS Dr ;
----------- »-.--‘8824378
.-'; 355 Grove ~—~--+-825-9439
221 S Sierra ~-~-323-4877
© gsartments
SIS 7 X’}
1175 High----~--785-9815

“T10DGE & MOTEL

. Cattoges — Rusiic Cabins .
4 I Bedroom Units
. s Farnished - Moid Service
¥ BATES -~ NO DEZOSIT
. LAUNDERETTES
+ ? xv Arga « Pets Allewed
- Geadit Cords Accented

322- 1380

I

1 ariniepts
R it 823-7332

- oues
3t Incln Vlg----8’1-0108
: 41h -~~-'-**-J22-7397

B 2 11

B Av------~---»-747 54C2
1135 Lakeside Dp--826-4322

- *zammems
“<2% Lakeside Dr——-~826-4322
LG SEP

2ty Apariments -
2250 Clymmmeee —--882-9015

= Tazin Vig 831-0712
‘P’\‘QTS‘RY 140TEL INC

tene

_ wwlage Dr Crsn Cty-882-5995

LR APYS

‘roitioned

(LR VN —— |- S 3 § |

i - ut Uﬁ
sG.\QOMtNIUMS

.axsﬂNCUON

s - X;', 3

Pl e e n e T86:9230
e ccmememnn=:825-5315
Cett e Park
. .- -==-825-3778

) -shad-or Unfurn -
Lo £25-3939 !
A ---rhsement Page:24).

,ror--—------BZS-‘JZ%

A menls & Townhomes

Y Sparks - veeea-359-39
-K {EPARTMENTS .

; #4iroam Apts

)

Kimmel Wm G LIAI-SREA

T e e e s nen -525-4090

t:3 y-Vveeiuy & Monthiy Rates '

DTV S Naiide e e emmean B25-8202
ZEFPRYR MOTEL
ouer fagnt or Permanent
4401 W 4theveas - 747-2451

: Apvliances,rwaeho?d—keﬁni:hiug
f.EVADA PLATING
i

vt Panh Lo & L ;er

1123 Siendd'e Av 5p..n...-—---259 1611

R & L REFINISHING
P::R ud & De'.vc*y
S M Eacon BNy 322.7712

Spra/ C aft Auto Painting Co
1001 B{S) mmecmcmanr e e 358-4261

App!iances~Ma§o__r

See :
Dishwashing Machines Mdgs
Elecisis ppliances~Major Hdss
ﬁarbage Dispasal Equipment Hdgs
Cas Fppliances
Ranges & Stoves Rlgs
Retrigerstess & Freerers Hdgs
Sawing Pizchines Hdgs
Television & Radis Hogs

- Vacgum {leaners Hips
'zv;ashmg bachines, Oryers & Droners Hdgs

Appbanc*s-—amzll

Ses Eleciric tzpphams—&mll qus

Kppraisers

See also Peal Estale Appralsers
Adams Lon Rl 241 Rigqae-mevonns 329-0032
AERICK CALVEN S MAI-SRPA
wember Amey Inst Reai S5t Apprsrs
Member Society of Rea! Est Aporses
229 S Virginia 22%-302¢

ALVES APPRAISAL ASSOCIATES ™~
"ROBERT H. ALVES MA!L SREA
Mamber Amear inyt Real Est Apprsrs
Senior Real Est Am.lyst
320 Wender 325-8487

BELL DALEC Mﬁt-SRPA
fsmber Society of Reai Est Apprsrs
Member Amer Inst Real Est Aporsrs

333 Flink mmcem e mm o mm e 786-2685
€ & n Gold and Silver Distributors
R T T 323-1681

CARSON VALLEY APPRAISAL SERVICE
Autos-Heavy Equip-Tradlers-Boats
4520 Apa'le Dr Crsn Ciy~-~nnw-

CARTER JCHN W MIAI-SREA
fember Amer Inst Real Est Aoprses
Memoer Society Real £st Apprses

333 Fliint cveemmecmccee s 786-1287
Empey & Co Realiors

812 S Lurry Crsn Cly=-cemwewms 882-6000
Genaral Adjustment Burea.; Inc

70 Linden «we-emnmean- e 825-8123

GINSBURG LEOM

Ante q-ae -Paintings-Furniture
1 E istecnsaan rem—————— 323-3700

GINSEURG SAM DIAMOND APPRAISER™
Specialist in
All Precious Stones & Jeweley
Estates & Insuronce - Appraisals

1 Elst mecvaccncanccen ‘--323-6633

Hale Presten Q & Associates Realtors
Member Amer Scciety Of Appr:users
225 § Addinatnn Avenseeemvenl3 3-21‘8

Member Amer Inst Real Est Apprsrs

241 Riuge wemomnvcomcnaaanae 329-6197
LAUGHLIN ART REALTY
16 Years wesidential Experience
30 Mary scasecan-e [T, 786.4784

Legaett J Brize MAZ-SRPA

ttember Amer Inst Real Est Apprsis

1700 S Virginia ceeeen---329-4214
LUNDIN HOUSE

Antigue & Estate Sales

230 Tahoe ser-mcucevamnenas785.2628

8831229 |

ipetanteiac A sk /{‘ [XTBUY)
Hegnaay SO Last osa Cty-«~-EH2~ 94("3
| MAYNARD W W IFA APPRAISER

220 Catformy Av 329-6604
7ogrn WW Luddy SRA-RM
A R R TR 329-6197
; MURRAY NGBLE TIFA LEPPRAISER

st A<sn [rdp Feo fpreicers

2349 Canus Rd 0rin Cly-mcaaes 882-6405
Tahoe.Carson Realty Inc Realtors

3233 5 Careon Crsa Cty-vm=--- 882-3286
TEMP EDW V/

All Types cf Real Property

432 Court ~emmncommomun.ann 229-0736

Aquariums & Aquarium Supplies

Aqua Fins 295-20th Sparks.------3259.2228
Finarama 218 Vassar-=-nwre=x ---329-1208

. Archery Equismert & Supnlies

Sae Also Sperting Goods Haadings

fAARK-FORE AND STRIKE R
! Complete Lira Arinery Tazkle
490 Kictzke LA<cevmmcmcmcnes 222-9559
MEIGS' ARCHERY

CUSTGHM BOWS BY MEGS
JENNINGS « BEAR — WING
CUSTOM ARROWS

113 Rice Crsn Ciy=e-=~mevan 882-8121
Archery Instruction
Meigs’ Archery 113 Rice Crsn Ciy--882-8121

Architects

o ey
American Lnstitute of Architects-Northern

Nevada C?‘apm 127 Vassareveen 329-9103
Bronger John Turpie AIA ]

Mailing Audress P O Box 564 Qeno

-------------------------- 323-7336
Casazza Peetz & As30ciates

Architects & Planners

Member AIA

480 Casazza Drew-mwmemeacan -322-9475

Casazza R A
Member ATIA

Clopine Russeii H
Member ARA
1680 Gresnfieid Dreve-venew826-1965
Crider John F
Member ATA
Suite 101
63 Keystone Ave-evecevenas 322-2656
i #Crippen Robt £
Pondercsa Palisades Bidg
Highway 267 Truckee Cls;f-91’6 587-4493
Curtis Wm A
725 Fairview B! Tncin Vig
GANIEL YANN JCRNSON &
MENDUNHALL F NEVADA
Planning Arcirtecnie
r—ng.m:ermg Systems Ecendomics
100 Washington =--wvceuuu. 329-4437
Dariels Wilson G -
Member AIA
Seiden Nespor Dolven Larson
© 575 Forest cemcecmacead ---322-9416
Delven Fred O
Memoeor ATA
Seiden Nesper Dolven Larson
575 Forest smeeeccemcavane 322-9416
Environmental Resources Group
140 N ‘/irg-n dememmm . 766-0492
Erexson Allen B 110 Vassar------- 322-8644
Erskine Graham
Member ATA
Ershine & Harden Architects
458 California Avs-eeon----~.329:0041
Erskine & Harden Architects
Mempers AIA
458 California Av-eceaeacona. 329-0041
Ferrari Geo M :
pMember AIA )
1365 Hiskel] mmecammwmmmuens329-2204
FULLERTON WALTER & -
ASSOLIATES AlA
Memoer AJA
Architects-Plannars
1755 Silverada Bl weemwawe=35946363

-

480 Casazza Dre-eeecerveeee=3229475

...... 831-2787 ;

=,

1Simpson Redeer W

Mailina A idr P 0O B 2104

Reno Zip C2de 89505

---------------------- e 8250768
Grupp Paul A

327 byramid Wy Sp.srks~--~--~_7:9-1sj8 :
Harcen € 0

Member ATA

Erskine & Harden Architects

<458 Calitarnia Ave-~ceoa- ~ee-329.0041

Hellmann Raymoad M

Member ATA

137 Vassar ~+.329.2641

Residence 1805 Berkeley Dre---323.5293
Jacobson David Jr AIA

220 S Vurginigeeeocoree conea=786-6601
John W Hill & Assoc ates

Architects-Planners & Civil £agrs

260 Island Aveme-cemnnmcnn 322-3203
Catifornia Office-1202 Grant Av
Novazo Calif —ememons 415 897-6177
Krapp Richard ATA
160 vh"uncmn ------------- 329-4437

Larson Walter E Jr
Vember AIA
Selden Neonar Dolven Larson
575 Forest wecummmmceas 3229414
Lee Robert W
Wilday & Le> ATA
325 W Liberty coveemaca -oe329.6655
Life Thomas ATA & Assaciates
145 Natoma ’
San Francisco Catifarnia-415 986-1111
Lundberg-Kiein Associates
Member ALA
P 0 Box 18 South Lske Tahoe

California -mmm-wa-eenn 9165 £34-2585
Macfarlane Ian & Associates AIA
375 Hill ==mmmmroae ccmmcein 2235528

Means Perry G
1931 Caiifernia Cren Oty ~~--w-882-1645
Merritl Frank
1971 {4de :’l Spare.
Maoulton Clark & € Haveard
Arch ziecLJ & Plamnin g Ccnsml‘.n
761 S Carsen Crsn {ly-wmmmanm-e ‘£83.417
Nesper s'ﬁaurice J
Member ALA
Selden Nesoor Dolven Larson
575 Forest
Nevada State Beavd of Architecture
137 Yascar k
Qliver Gitbert L 130 N v
Paimer Jar'es Enlh & A e
490 Pacific Av SF Calif-~--4]5 .A.u&'ﬁ.'i
Parsons Edw 1rd S ’
Member AZA
Smte 901 Eirst Hatl Bunk Bldg

ey

B B O R R Tt e - 3£3-1833
Peetz Cdfmn G

Member ATA

480 Casazza Dreee—wecceuns --322-937%
Poncia Jerry 1971 Oddie B! Sparks-353-5205
Poncia & Mernit

1971 Cddie Bl Sparks----«----358-6205
Purhonen Arne R

Member ATA

Mailing Ader P O Sox 1417

Office 137 W Mair

1046 Panorama Dr £iko-~=e=ww 8-6394
Putnam Barrett G & Associates

2075 Boynton (N =-eemenamans 329-6383
Richie Gail N AIA

1030 Bible Wyermmeoeee ~—we=-329.2991
Selden Nespor Doiven Larson

Architecis & Planners

Member AIA

575 Forest = wmmma—ax e e322-9316

Sheehan Jack B ATA

167 Washinatsn

--------- ~we-329-4437.

Memger AT
1190 £ 2B Lreveeceeeaa825.9414
Telier G Thomay & Associates
Urban Dynam-as
Architecture % Frvieormantal Design

.

201 Sir f a8 Drare 2
Greennrae Califors 1 -2 -415 451-1000
Vhay David
Memtber ATA
265 Huske!l semcmecceues -we329.2204

Vhay & Ferrari 1365 Haskell==s -=<329-2204
Warren Robert 0

369 W Rebincon Crsn Ctv------882-3122
Wells Hewitt € 10 State-~~-w=-+2329.2433
Wilday & Les AIA 325 W Liberty -32‘3 65535
Witday Peter B-

Wilday & Lee ATA

325 W Liberty=emnmweweaus229-L055




Evhipit &
3-4-7§ 139

THE STANDARD ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINATION

There is a national organization called "The National Council

of Architectural Registration Boards". In addition to the national council,

. there are a number of regional councils. Nevada is a member of the National

Council as well as the Western Conference of Architectural Registration

Boards. Beginning in 1960, Nevada rather than attempting to write and

‘grade a fair, comprehensive examination, which is difficult at best, made

an agreement with California that the California examination would be
given in Nevada and graded by California. Security of the examination
was guaranteed and the examination was given the same times and the
same dates as California. By 1§62 Washington, Oregon, California, Hawaii,
Guam, Idaho, Nevada, Arizona, Utah, Colorado and New Mexico were
giving an identical examination at the same times and dates.' By about
1968 the basic examination, which had been developed in the west, was
given on a national basis and is now administered in 2ll states and territories
as well as the District of Columbia. Merﬁbers of the western state boards
generally developed the examination which was thgn rewritten by the educational
testing service at Princeton University so that questions were reasonably
accurate and they were written either to be true, false or multiple choice.
The examinations are machine graded and a statistical analysis is made
of all the results .

The present examination is given in two increments, the first
of which is called an equiv/alency exémination and is intended to be given

to an individual who has five years experience and/or education, but

1.



140

does not have a degree in architecture. A subject matter outline of the
examination, including a bibliography of selfstudy materials is supplied

to the candidate which ihﬂfor;ns him of the subject matter of the examination.
A copy of that outline is made a part of this package. -

A part of the examination is a graphic preseﬂtation. In Nevada
the g.raphic examination is graded by a committee of \five architects, which
alternates between Reno and Las Vegas, who are not members of the board.
After the graphics have been graded, they are then re.viewed by the board
for a final grade based on review of the examination by the Board.

Nevada does submit on an informal basis its grading of the
graphic portions to surrounding western states to compare its grades with
what other states would do with the same papers in an effort to maintain
the same grading level as the surrounding states.

The second examination is called professional exam and is
administered only to those people who have passed the equivalency exam
and have a total of eight years experience and/or education. Upon passing
the professional examination, the candidate is then licensed as aﬁ architect.

There is a standard table of experience, a copy of which is
made a part of this package, which is used by all the western states to
determine whether or not a candidate has five years of architectural experience.
It may be noted that a wide variety of experience in the construction industry
is acceptable for accumulating the necessary experience. Even such things
as having worked as a carpenter is tgken into consideration.

At the present time there are 113 registered architeéts who

reside in the State of Nevada. Of those, 37 are not graduates of architectural



111

schools and some of those have never had any formal education beyond
high school. Copies of a current roster showing the names of the registered
architects in the State and whether or not they have a degree, is made
a part of this package.

Of the last five people who have passed the equivalency exam,
three hz;ve degrees and two do not.

Anyone engaged in a design i)usiness in the State of Nevada
today is required to comply with Uniform Building Codes, Unifbrm Plumbing
Codes, Uniform Electrical Codes, Uniform Mechanical Codes, Health Regulations
and Fire Regulations. A typical set of drawings for a construction project
is broken into four sections. Those sections are architectural, structural,
electrical and mechanical. Within the arc};itectural section of the drawings,
all health and fire codes must be taken care of as well as many of thé requirements
of the Unifofm Building Code. Compliance with such things as exits,
maximum capacities, traffic patterns and effective use of space are contained
in architectural portions of the drawings.

Structural drawiﬁgs ceal only with those elements of the building
which will prevent the structure from falling down. They do not deal
with providing exits so that people can get out of the burning building,
fire proc')fing, health codes and providing adequate light and effective
use of space. All of those things significantly deal with matters of health,
safety and welfare.

Insofar as mechanical and electrical engineering are concerned
and the drawings therefor, they are'in terms of providing either electricity
or heating and/or conditioning to a predetermined spot in a predetermined

quantity.



142

The integration of all the components is a part of the architectural
drawings and is a part of the service that the architect performs.

Such things as water proofing and the development of roofs
are architectural in terms of design and specification of material. The
production of a complete building even in as small a project as a single

family residence, requires the consideration of a number of factors. People

~ who design buildings, even single family residences, should at least know

and understand that such things as drainage, wind forces, sﬁow loads,
seismic forces, water proofing, soil conditions, must be considered in
developing site plans and developing buildings and the current requirement
of the State Board of Architecture of at least five years experience and/or
training, is not unreasonable. Some private study is necéssary to pass

the eqﬁi;rglez;cy egamination, but it is not believed that it is unreasonable

to expect designers to know that such things exist.



CALIFORMIA STATE BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINER

TABLE OF EQUIVALENTS FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE

JEDUCATION EQUIVALENTS

TRAIHING EGUIVALENTS

PRACTICE EQUIVALENTS

. First Succeed= Hoximum Keximun Hax lnus
EXPERIENCE DESCRIPTION two tng credit  With Credlt credit Credit credit
years  years allowed deqree alliowed ollo~ed ajlowed allowed
(Rote: & year B.A, or 8.5. In architecture from
fe1 BSachelor of Architectura deqres or ¢redits from NAAD accredited school of architecture, (lsb year progran will recalve 3#1/2 years
tnghuding Master af Architecture 148 deqree frem NAAR accredlitnd school of architecturs 15% 100% 5 years {maxinmun ceedlt,)
F-2  Bachelor or Master of Architecture degree or credits from non-accredited school of {Hote: Heald's College B.S. in Archltecture
srchitecture 75%  100% b} years (42 months=200 units) will receive two years
{raximum credit,)
F-3  Bachelor of Architectura-Engineering degres or credits from schools sccredited by Englneering
Coune il for Prafessinial Development {A R Arch,, Stanford: B, Arch-Enq,. Gal Poly) (407 A Lo, L vears
Feli  Bachelor of Architecture~Engincering degroe or credits from non-accredited school of
enginearing 50% 83% 3% years
F~5  Degree ar credits in clvil, mechanical or clectrical enginecering from school accredited by
£,€,P.0, 50% 100% 3 years
E-5 _Same as_f-6 except from nonsaccredited school 504 715% 2=1/2 years
F=7 Oegree or credits fm courses at a university or colleqe othee® than In architocture .

{*including degrees in Urban Planning, Eavironmental Desiyn, Dachelor of Fine Arts,
ete.), and ALA, degres from a comunity college or tcchaical school when the
specialization has been In architectural type subjects ) 50% 50%

2 years

[£:] Expcricncé-as 2 full«time employee in the office of a Registered Architect who s practicing
as a principal and when the candidate is In a non-student status (must be continuous employ=-
ment 0f tvo ranths or mare) 100% __100%

5 years

100%

No limlt

100%

’

Ko tiale .

F-9  Experience as a Reaistered Architect, practicing as a principal, indlvidually or as a member
of aa estavlished flrm, with 3 verifled record of substantial practice In another state {(for
reciprecal  conrideration) S0, 50%

5 years

100%

No limit

100z

No llnig

F-10 Practical tralning obtained In the offices of Registered Architects who ore practicing as
principals, during the period for which credit is recelved for education snd when employ~
mert {s continunus for perlods of two months or more

100%

! year

F=11 2, Teaching architectural courses or research In architecture In a HAAD accredited
schoad {see F-19(c) .
b. Advanced degres from NAAB accredited school, M Arch. or Ph,D, Arch, when degreo is
second professional deqree

100%
1007

1 year

| _year

100%

$ years

Fe12 Employment by governuent agencies in areas directiy related to construction, and employment
by of seif-emplovnent a5 a professionsl englineer or genoral contractor In areas directly
relgted to ¢onstruction {see F-10{r))

b11s A

2 _yeoars

F=13 "a, taplovneat by avverament auencies, including the military, when diversificd and
conparable to enployment In Lthe offlce of a Reglstered Architect who Is practicing
as a principal, such work Is directly related to architectural work, Is under the
diceet supcrviston of a Registered Architect (sece F-21), and those Reglstered
Architects employed In the capaclty of managers {see F-19(¢) . 75% 75%
b, Evploynent as in (8) above but where such agencles certify the candidate os having
been continucusly engaged In o Board recognized and approved organized trainlng
program of seeh agenty. 100% _100%

5 years

S.years

5%

100%

No limit

No 1lait

75%

106%

No 1iait

Mo $imig

F-ih Ewployment by organizations that have employces performing architectural services In
connection with projects used, owned, or designed by that organization when sald anployment
fs directly related to architectural work, 1s under the direct supervislon of a Renlstared
Architect and those Registered Architocts employed in the copacity of responsible mansgers
(see F-1a(d) and {~}} 15% 75%.

5 years

15%

No iimit

15%

Ho lim{t

F=15 Erploynent or practice In the offices of foreign architects, cmployment or practice In such
fields as interior design, landscape architecture, clty planning, and perlods of employment
with such organizations as VISTA, HUD, Peace Corps and Advocacy Plannlng, { A supporting
statenent must be submitted In accordance with the notes attached to this table (see

F-10(0) ant (r))

bi17.9

2 _vyears

1%

5 yearsy

F-16 a. Exparience under a Calilornin Registerad Bullding Designer when experience Is for
A tontinuous perlod of two months of more 5% 75%
by Esprrlence as a Callfornia Reqistered fullding Neslaner In independent practica 1o0% ooy

S yoars
5 yasrs

15%
100,

2 years
Ho llmit

75%
oo

7 years
Ko tialy

evy



EXPLANATION OF RECUIREMENTS

F=17 Exomination adnission standards

I. All applicants for architectural registration in Callfornia must pass the NCARB Equivalsncy
and Professional exoninations. The pre-qualificatlons necessary for esdmission to tha

Egqulvalency examinstion are as follows prior to filing date:

a., Be of good character; .

b. Hold a Bachelor of Architecture degres from a school of architecturs accredited by
HAAS or educational enuivalents® as outlinad in the Table of Equivalants., *NOTE:
Eligibility for the Equivalency examination willbe based exclusively on the credits
svailable as indicated under Educational Equivalents (see also F-18)

2. To be adnitted to the NCAR3 Professional examination, spplicants must fulfill the follow-

Ing admissions requirements prior to filing date:

a. Be of good character;

b, Mave completad satisfactorily the fguivalency exanlnation;

¢, Have a combination of education and/or practical training credits totaling at least
7-1/2 years in areas as outlinsd in the Table of Equivalents; have, as described in
£F=19(1) {3), at least 1 ye=ar expsriencs in the office of a Ragistered Architect

. practicing as a principal and have satisfactory experience In tha major categories of
architectural practice,
d. Training periods will be measured In calendar months,

3. Those individuals who are presently registered by another state board and who have not had
any reagistration revoked for disciplinary reasons may be eligible.for certification via
oral examination, Prerequisite qualifications for admission to this examination ara:

a. Be of good character;
b. -Compliance with education standards through accredited dagree or equivalents;
€. Compliance with practical training requirensnts;

d. Hold NCARB "Junior, “'Seniort’, or “'Ssasoned Practitionar' certification based on appli- -

cant's license in anothar state, and/or meet such educational, experience and subjact
matter requirenents as the Board may prescribe.
F-18 £ducatlion eguivalents
). Credits for education listed in Table of Equivalants for requirements in F-17-1{c) above
shall be subject to the following conditions:

a. With a passing grade, 32 senaster cradit hours or U8 quarter-credit hours is consider-~
ed to be one year. Fractions greater than one-half year will be counted one-half year
and smaller fractions will not count.

b, An applicant working full time and simultanecusly earning formal education credits
froa a college or university through evening or part-time courses will be allowed

. credit, prorated betwsan education and training.

¢, When credits are submitted from more than one college or university, thev will be
evaluated on the basis of rhe level attained at tha school last attended,

d. Credits fram a foreign coliege or university must be evaluated by a NAAS accredited
school of architecture on the same basis as they would be evaluated for credit toward
graduation by that school, :

F~19 Training ecuivalents »
1.- Credits for training listed In Table of Equivalents for requirements In F~17-2{c) shall be.
subject to the following conditions:

8. Training periods will be measured in calendar months and calendar years. Allowablas
periods must be for a continuous duration of at least 2 months., At Teast one year of
practical training in offices of registered archite¢ts who are practicing as princi-
pals shall ba attained prior to licensing.

b, When part of the required training is obtained under F-10, F-11, F-i2, F-15, or
F-16a, at least one year shall be earned in offices of registered archltects who are
practicing as principals.,

. ¢, One year of teaching is considered to be a total teaching load of 20 semester credit
. hours of 30 guarter credit hours.

d. When tralning is earned by work with such agencies as HUD, VISTA, Peace Corps and in
Advocacy Planning, the applicant shall submit a statenent with his application out-
lininy briefly but concisely nis duties, responsibilities, and the names and pro=
fessional status of supervisory perscnnel. For credits to be granted undar this cate~
gory, training must be in areas directly related to the practice of architectura.

e. Tralning earnsd in categorles liszed in F-11, F-12, F-I3, F-i4 and F~15, to be
scceptable, shall be for a continuous period of nor less than six calendar months,

f. For tralning in multiple categories acquired simultaneously, cradit will be prorated
betwszen categories, but will not be considared beyond 40 hours per wesk,

F-21 Evaluation criterla

The following definitions and conditions will apply to al) applicants: :

1. A stockholder, director or officer of a corporation which is authorized to #ngage in the
practice of architecture will not, merely by reason of such position, be cons idered to bhe
practicing as a principal. No enployee of the corporation will b= considered to be
practicing as a principal unless he is a director of the corporation, .

2. In tha case of firmms composed of general partners and limited partaars and/or associates
only the genaral partners will be considared to be practicing as principals. Those who ’
may share in the profits but do not share in the losses and/or are not legalty liabls for
the acts of the firm, will not ba considared to be practicing as a principal,

3. Organizations engaging in both the dasign and construction of buildings, whather by the
same or by affiliated organization, will be considered 1o be contractors rathar than archi-
tects. Architects erployed by such firns will not.be considered to be practicing as
principals, Practical training received in the employ of such firms will not be consider-
ed as training in the office of a registered architect who is practicing a5 a principal,

4, Architects and examination candidates ezploysd by organizations performing architectural
services in connection with buildings owned or used by that organization will recaive
credit In accordance with iten F-I4 of the Table of Equivalents. However, registered
srchitects in managsrial positions will not be considered to ba practicing as principals,

-



e
Y-
i

* NORTHERN NEVADA ARCHITECTS

. RESIDENT ARCHITECT

BAKER, RICHARD EARL
BERGER, RALPH
BRONGER, JOHN TURPIE
CASAZZA, RALPH
CHAMBERLIN, E.H.
CLOPINE, RUSSELL

. CONELL, W.E.

' CRIDER, JOHN

* CRUITT, JERRY
CURTIS, WILLIAM A.

" DANIELS, WILSON
. DOLVEN, FRED

" EISSMANN, RALPH
ERSKINE, GRAHAM
FERRARI, GEROGE
FERRIS, L.A.

" FRANKOSKI, PATRICK
FULLERTON, WALTER
' GREEN, FRANK
GRUFPP, PAUL
HAASE, DAVID
HANCOCK, JOHN

@ FANCOCK, WILLIAM

‘&.:'IARDEN, ESLEY
HELLMANN, RAYMOND
HOWARD, MATT
HUBBARD, JAMES
KNaPP, RICHARD

. LARSON, WALTER JR.

" LEE, ROBERT
MACFARLANE, IAN
MEANS, PERRY
MERRILL, JOHN FRANK

_ NESPOR, MAURICE

* PARSONS , EDWARD
PEETZ, CARROLL
PINCOLINI, BERT
PONCIA, RAYMOND

s PURHONEN, ARNE
PUTTNAM, DPARRETT
REEDY, BARBRA
"REID, FRANK
RICHIE, GAIL
-RUEGG, THEO.
SCHEUERMANN , RICHARD
SCHROEDER, E.R.
SELDEN, THEODORFE

A IEENR, JACK

. 5T PSON, ROBERT
SIMPSOH, RODGER
" TROWBRIDGE, GEORGE
VHAY, DAVID
WALL, THOMAS

N b ¢ B X X

YES

X

AI

WO ox b XX

i

.
R

R

149

COLLEGE EDUCATION (DEGREE)

X

(0
\“...-”/
PO WGV



LR

%" SOUTHERY NEVADA ARCHITECTS

COLLEGE EDUCATION (DEGREE)

RESIDENT ARCHITECT

YES HO,
4 -
.ADAMS, EDWARD JOHN : X
ALEXANDER, HARTLEY . ) : X
BELCHER, JACK T. _ 5 X
BOND, RALPH A. » . X
BORiIS, LEO F. X
CAMBEIRO, ARTURO. B. ; X
CAMBEIRO, DOMINGO ) , X .
CAMPANARO, ANTHONY i ' K¢
CRAIFORD, FRANCIS G. f x
- DAMICO, JOHN J. o ? X
DELORENZO, EDWARD P. i X
DOBRUSKY, TOM - : X
' DORIOT, C. FREDERIC ' X
ENOMOTC, GEORGE T. X
FARRIS, KEITH E. X
" FIELDEN, ROBERT A. X
GABRIELLE, JULIUS X
GOLDBERG, SIDNEY E. ' ' X
HENDRICKS, EDWARD B. 1 X
HILL, ERROL FORREST P X
KENNEDY, FRED L. . ot X
. LINTON, LEE ’ X o
. LOWDER, DONALD C. : < T X
LUNDAKL, JEFFREY X
LUCCHESI, JULIO J. X
MCDANIEL, JAMES B.. X
MARCHAND, ROLAND L. ; X
MARNELL, ANTHONY A. IT . X
MARSHAK, IRA C. ' ' . X
MAYERS, JONN C. : X
 MILLER, JACK. H - : X
. MOFFITT, GERALD : X
- MOLL, FREDRIC S X
MUNOZ, MANUEL - - = ' X
' PERAZZ0, F.J. ' ' . X
REPOGLE, JOHN . . X »
SCHERER, OSCAR ) j ' x
SHARP, HARRIS . ’ ‘ X ' ’
SIMONDS, WAYNE . : X
SIMPSON, J. WILLIA? : E X '
STREHLOW, GERALD X
TATE, GEORGE ‘ X
TAYLOPR, HUGH - ] ) o X
WELLES, DAVID ' X
. WIIANN, ROBERT - o ] X
WILSON, GARY : X
"ZICK, WALTER ' X
CAMPBELL, HARRY f , X
.JA VIS, CLAUDE ' f X : :
BLUM, ALAN , X

beh
o p]



¢

NORTHERN NEVADA RESIDENT ARCHITECTS (CONTIRNUED) .

, g | 147

COLLEGE LDUCATION {(DEGREZX)

. W RESIDENT ARCHITECT '

@ | yES 10
WARRE!!, ROBERT C : X
WELLS, HEWITT ' X
WILDAY, PETER ; X
WOOD, HARRY PAUL ' X
ZINKHAN, ROBERT JR. : : X
MORRIS, WILLIAM : : X .
HAYES, THOMAS : ' j X
ROBERTS , - LAWRENCE , X
. LONG, J.D. , ' X
."JONES, CASEY b'e

apgr e
-

— e

e yr e b

— s ie e e



1

MATION =

CIRCULAR OF INFOR

S

D

il

fo
6

’a

rcu!\ai' of
and 8-

¥

er

i
i

ol

71,

2

6

¥

)

0,3

=4




-

CIRCULAR OF INFORMATION NO. 1 - NATIONAL COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTURAL REGISTRATION BOARDS 149
1735 NEW YORK AVENUE N.W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 TEL {202) 659-3996

THIS CIRCULAR SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUS CIRCULARS OF INFORMATION NO. 3.

INDEX Page

SECTION A. NCARB ORGANIZATION 3
1. Obijective

Constitution and Bylaws

Regional Conferences

Meetings and Reports

Officers and Committees

Budget

Eligibitity

Responsibilities of Member Boards

B NGOG AW

SECTION B. NCARB SERVICES 4
1. National
2. International

SECTION C. EXPLANATION OF TERMS 5
AND PROCEDURES
1. Standards of Eligibility for Council
Certification
2. The Council Record
Q Council Certificate
Concurrent Application for Council
Record and State Architectural
Examination
Duration of Validity
Renewal of Council Record
Renewal of Council Certificate
Transmittai of Council Records
and Certificate
9. State or Country of Basic Registration
10. Inactive Council Certificate
11. Revocation of NCARB Certification

o

o~ oo

SECTION D. SCHEDULE OF FEES 8
1. Fees

SECTION E. NCARB EXAMINATIONS 8
1. Examination

2. Requirements

3. Citizenship

Q APPENDIX “A” 10
" - (Table of Equivalents)



160
N CHITEC L REGISTRATION BOARDS CIRCULAR OF INFORMATION NO. 4

RS

358
34
o

RB EQUIVALENCY

EXAMINATION -

i TR




162

ARGUMENTS RELATIVE TO ARCHITECTS LEGISLATION - SB 83

I. LEGISLATION IS NOT NECESSARY

. 1. No new arguments have been presented justifying that which has
been repeatedly rejected -- in committee -~ in many previous
legislative sessions. 1973 Assembly Commerce Committee killed
the bill, but told both groups to resolve the problem mutually
in the interim, we tried, but ......(See #12), -

2. Architects themselves are divided on definitions, issues,
approaches, proposed limitations, etc., and. are, in fact,
spurred by a minority, but highly vocal, element in their ranks.

3. Designers have demonstrated a high degree of competency in their
field for all previous years to the present, and hence no real
need for regulation is justified.

a. Designers often have more practical knowledge and experience.

b. Designers make proportionately no more errors in all aspects
of design than do registered ‘architects.

c. Registration would be no guarantee of safety or freedom from
error.

4. Even though the respective work is similar in approach and product
as a practical fact the spheres rarely overlap, and are virtually,
. mutually exclusive:

a. Architects normally do not solicit residences, multiple
residential, small commercial, etc.

b. Designers normally do not solicit public buildings, large
commercial, industrial, etc., and law already prohibits
their involvement without competent collaboration.

5. Adequate safeguards for the public health, safety and welfare
already exist on designers' work through:

a. Building codes
b. Building departments
1) Plan Check
2) Field Inspectors
c. Health and other such departments
d. General contractors
e. Subcontractors
~f. Lenders
g. Consultants as required by any of the above.

6. The public already has protection for liability againét designers
in civil suits.

7. Designers have their own ability to police themselves as architects
now do, and such machinery is functioning.



oo

£

163

8. Other states function satisfactorily without such legislation as
proposed, and the number recognizing designers without regulation

by respective State Boards of Architecture is increasing.
9. General and sub-contractors often prefer designer's working
drawings for the sake of flexibility, efficiency, and savings

of unnecessary construction costs..

10. The mechanics already exist for designers to become registered
architects under the law without change.

11. Many architects, after a few years of practice, could not pass
the equivalency examination proposed to be required of designers,
and are dependent on consultants for technical expertise.

12. Mutually satisfactory legislation could be proposed, but only
mutually, rather than separate approaches as has been tried.
Designers are eager to co-operate, but resent arbitrary, isola-
tionist, and dictatorial approach.

II. LEGISLATION WOULD BE HARMFUL.

1. Would deprive the public of the right and freedom of choice.

2. Would unnecessarily deprive designers of their livelihood.

3. Would considerably increase overall costs of construction:
a. Fees would be 2 to 5 times as great.
b. Experience shows construction costs would be higher.
c. Many projects, especially in these economic times, and

particularly in view of high material and labor construction

costs, would be abandoned.

d. Already high unemployment rates would increase, with resultant
ripple effect through non-construction segments of the economy.

4, Proposed limitations are far too restrictive from what experience
teaches. .

5. The effect of the existing equivalency examination and/or regula-
tion by the State Board of Architecture would be to eliminate
most designers: Presumes fresh from college with a degree;
requires 3 letters of reference from architects.

6. Would increase the difficulty of testing, supervision, and
enforcement. '

7. Would render unlikely future designers from entering and pro-
viding such service.



by
Pl
W8

SUMMARY

After digesting all arguments for the legislation, it appears that the
major appeal for passage to the lawmakers is that a small group exists
which, despite only unjustified scare tacticé, is presently unregulated,
and therefore requires regulation. This is the poorest of reasons,
especially in what we would like»to maintain as a free society, for such

regulatory legislation.



HARRIS P. SHARP
Chairman
Las Vepays

RAYMOND HE Lj,‘kﬁﬁl

. Secrrtary-Treasurer

Reno
Members
STATE OF NEVADA GEORGE M. FERRARI
* Reno
STATE BOARD OF ARCHITECTURE
ARTURO CAMBE{RO
137 Vassar Street - Reno, Nevada 89502 Las Vegas

GEORGE T. ENOMOTO
Las Vegaa

26 April 1974

Philip J. Mitchell
716 South Tenth Stre=t »
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

In response to your request of 22 April 1974 I have listed
below the requirements for taking the architectural
examinations in the State of Nevada.

1. Accredited Architectural School five years maximum, plus
1/2 normal credit in architectural office during schonl, not
to exceed six months. Grades must be ‘'C' average.

2. Junior College or Technical School two and one-half years
maxuﬂum, 1/2 credlt Grades must be 'C' average.
et et et
/ 3 Work Experience Credit. T,
A. Architects, full credit. N
B. Structural Engineer 3/4ths credit. \
\ L‘C. Building Designers 1/2 Credit. 4 )
~, . D- Bu.zld.mg Contractors 1/4 Credlt

W i Gy

PRI RE N S S I T S R T T

If you have any further gqusstions or I may be of further
assistance please contact me.

Secretar_; to the Board

d



SOUTHERN NEVADA HOME BUILDERS, INC.

‘ AFFILIATED WITH
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF HOME BUILDERS
OF THE UNITED STATES

Lo
¢
&

P. 0. BOX 5516
GARSIDE STATION
PHONE: 870-7234

! LAS VEGAS, NEVADA
' 89102
February 20, 1975

Senator Eugene Echols
Commerce § Labor Committee
Nevada State Legislature
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Dear Senator Echols & Members of the Committee,

The Southern Nevada Home Builders have taken a stand in
opposition to S.B. 83, 84, § 89. This letter will explain some
of our reasons for doing so.

The construction industry in the state of Nevada is second
only to tourism and the Home Builders Association is a major
organization in that industry. Our purpose is to protect and
advance the construction industry in every way we can. We feel
that good legislation concerning construction activities is a
major factor in the growth of Nevada. For this reason we are
taking a much more active role in this year's legislature than
we have in the past and plan to continue to do so in the future.

S.B. 83 is, in our opinion, certainly not in the best interests
of the construction industry. It appears to be a strong self inter-
est bill, catering only to the exclusive privileges of architects.

.To eliminate and abolish building designers would most certainly
be a direct attack against our industry. For many years we have very
successfully used their talents and have had little or no problems.
in the class of work that they do. We feel that designers play an
important role in construction and some sort of compromise should be
worked out between them and the architects.

A few other points that we oppose in S.B. 83 are as follows:

1. To take the word "supervision'" out of new paragraph #4
really relieves the architect of a moral responsibility to insure
that his work is progressing as planned.

2. To tell the contractor he can produce drawings for his own:
activities is fine but reading further into S.B. 84 one gets the un-
easy feeling that if these drawings get into someone else's hands the
contractor faces a charge of the illegal practice of architecture.

3. To include provisions to protect '"public health, safety, or
welfare" is entirely unnecessary as this is presently a function of
the building departments who have many volumes of strict codes which
they effectively enforce. We do not believe they need the help of



SOUTHERN NEVADA HOME BUILDERS, INC. 167

AFFILIATED WITH
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF HOME BUILDERS

OF THE UNITED STATES
P. 0. BOX 5516
GARSIDE STATION
PHONE: 870-7234
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA
89102

Senator Eugene Echols
Feb. 20, 1975
Page 2

any architect to determine what constitutes public health, safety or
welfare.

S.B. 84 is really the "venom in the bite" of S.B. 83. It can
expose our people to a gross misdemeanor charge on the capricious
whim of any architect. It imposes unnecessary restrictions that can
limit the industry rather than encourage advancement.

I am sure the committee can understand why I must, in behalf of
our association, oppose these 3 bills. It is our hope that in the
future the architectural profession will invision the full scope of
the perimeters of our industry and work to protect our industry as a
team. We welcome their support.

Respectfully yours,
HERN NEVADA HOME BUILDERS ASSN.

JPL/sb



|
| §’

.

e
op]
@

D AN CASH

DAN S ASSOCIATES, LTD.
S T R U C T U R L

A E N G I N E E R S

February 14, 1975

Senator Gene Echols, Chairman
Senate Commerce Committee
Legislative Building

Carson City, Nevada 89701

Dear Senator Echols: '

I am writing to you at this time in an effort to urge your
committee to pass SB 83 - the bill which would disallow the
formation of an association of licensed "building designers™
in the State of Nevada.

We, in this company, are very fortunate to have grown, in
twelve years, from a one-man operation to Nevada's largest
structural engineering firm (see enclosed copy of the January
1975 issue of Western Business News, page 2). During that

time we have done the bulk of our work for architects regis-
tered in the State of Nevada; other work was done for industry
(such as Kerr-McGee Chemical Corporation in Henderson, Nevada)
and government entities (such as our design of highway bridges
for Clark County and for the City of Las Vegas). The reason
for our growth is our clients' satisfaction with our efforts
to conceive, analyze and produce structural designs of optimum
advantage to both owner and architect so that a functional and
aesthetically pleasing building could be constructed at the
lowest possible cost. N

The intrusion of unschooled, untrained "building designers"
into the design professions would destroy the concept of opt-
imum design for buildings throughout our great state. So-called
"designers" can only procure work by charging their clients
much smaller fees for their services than registered architects
would charge for the same project. ,




Senator Gene Echols
February 14, 1975
page 2 '

Obviously, the "designers" would, in turn, offer their struct-
ural and other consultants (mechanical, electrical, etc.) much
reduced fees also, the net result being that the poss1b1]1ty
of optimizing designs is completely negated - it take much
more time, effort and money to produce optimization.

Who suffers from this eventuality? Everyone. Everyone must
cast their eyes upon buildings aesthetically inferior and
improperly constructed, and everyone suffers further when
these buildings deteriorate into slum areas. Almost without
exception, I can point out to you large tracts of apartments,
shops and other buildings in Clark County which already look
terrible and are deteriorating rapidly - and every one of

them was designed by untrained, unschooled so-called "building _

designers”. The owners of such improperly designed buildings
suffer most of all since they actually pay more do]lars for
poorer quality construction.

I whole-heartedly join with Nevada's registered architects,
therefore, in asking you to take whatever action is necessary

to prohibit the Ticensing of "building designers" in our state.

Thank you very much for your time and consideration.

Very truly yours,

DAN CASHDAN & ASSOCIATES, LTD.

WA

Daniel M. Cashdan, President

DMC/bk

enc.
cc (7) for committee members

[





